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The  following changes, additions, or deletions  shall be made  to  the  following documents as  indicated  for  this 
Project; and all other terms and conditions shall remain the same.     

 
1. REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS – Questions & Answers 
RFQ 

RFI No. 
QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 

1-1 Question: Regarding the Request for Design Professional Qualifications for the Multidisciplinary 
Research Building 1, we have the following questions: 
 
Relevant project experience‐Section III.D.3: will projects accomplished by the staff members be 
considered as part of this section?  
 
Answer:   Past relevant project experience (by current team members), which occurred at other firms 
is acceptable.  Proposer must delineate clearly which firm and person worked on the project.   
 

1-3 Question: On page 10, Section 3, are all of the items 1‐6 related to the 5 comparable projects? Or, is 
only item 1 with parts a‐c related to the 5 projects? 
 
If it is the former, then can we provide more than 2 graphics? 
 

If it is the later, how then do 4, 5 and 6 relate? 
I did see the Addendum 1 response 1‐6, but that only addresses the graphics, not the items 4,5 and 
6. 
 
Answer:  Yes, page 10 section 3 all items 1-6 are related to the 5 comparable projects. 
No more than 2 graphics may be provided. 
 

1-4 Question:  I wanted to clarify that security was a part of this effort as well.   Given the type of 
building this is, we know from our past experience that security is an key issue as well. 
 
Answer:  Yes, security systems will also be included in the scope. 
 

1-5 Question: On page 5,first bullet point, it seems like there is an un‐finished sentence there.  Can you 
share the missing text outlining scope of work?  

Answer:  Delete  sentence fragment after semi-colon:  ‘(as	‘	
 
 

1-6 Question: Page 2, attachment E‐ we would like to review this agreement as well and cannot find the 
file in the link provided on this page.  The file is not found. Can you send a new link to the Master 
Architect Agreement sample for design‐build delivery?  
 
Answer: http://www.ucop.edu/construction‐services/facilities‐manual/contract‐templates‐
design/master‐architect‐agreement‐for‐design‐build‐elivery.html  
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